

COLLIN SCOTT

CREATIVE DESIGNER | WEB/APP DEVELOPER

NC, USA

m: 336.212.0411

e: collin@collinscott.com

w: www.collinscott.com

I pride myself in the uniqueness I offer as a designer, always putting a piece of myself in my work. From creating illustrations to realistic manipulations, I have spent countless hours pouring into my work. To me, design is more than visual. Design is the understanding of an experience.

AWARDS

Eagle Scout • 2013

SKILLS

Graphic Design

UI & UX Design

Illustration

Web Design

Programming

Prototyping

Front-end development

Adobe Creative Cloud Suite

Sketch App

InVision Studio

Auto Desk Suite

Xcode

Programming languages:

HTML | CSS | JS | PHP

C | C# | Java | Python

EDUCATION

Computer Science • **Major**

Graphic Arts & Imaging

Technology • **Minor**

Appalachian State University

2015 - 2019

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lead Graphic Designer • 2017 - present

Appalachian State University Football

- Oversee graphics and social media production
- Maintain appstate_fb social media accounts
- Design posters, apparel, social media, recruitment, etc.
- Work directly with coaches and athletics staff
- Designed the Athletics Style Guide to maintain consistency through all sports

Designer/Developer • 2018 - present

Lazarus Designs Studio - www.lazaruscharlotte.com

- Creates style guides for companies
- Collaborates on website build projects
- Designs and builds mobile applications

Designer/Developer Intern • 2017 - present

RaysWeather - www.raysweather.com

- Designed the 2018 & 2019 Blue Ridge Parkway Calendars
- Prototyped a refreshed RaysWeather.Com mobile app
- Built/Programmed the RaysWeather.Com mobile app
- Designed weather icons

Freelance Creative Designer • 2006 - present

collinscott - www.collinscott.com

- Design logos, prints, apps, websites, and other various items for clients